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OiIL CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 14, 1962

Gulf 011 Corp.
Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that effective July 1, 1962 your J. F. Janda
NCT-J Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 4, T-23-S5, R-36-E
will be reclassified as a gas well in the Jalmat Gas Pool due
to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test, which shows the
well to be producing with a ratio in excess of 100,000:1.

The well is to be shut in and remain shut in until the pro-
visions of Commission Order No. R-1670, as they pertain to the
Jalmat Gas Pool, have been complied with.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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